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By-Email 
bryan.white@mymanatee.org 
 
Mr. Bryan White        
Solid Waste Division Manager 
Manatee County Utilities 
3333 Lena Road 
Bradenton, FL 34211 
 
RE: Manatee County Lena Road Class I Landfill  
 Subsequence 5B Expansion Certification of Construction Completion 
 Permit Number 39884-021-S0-01 
 WACS No.: 44795 
  
Dear Mr. White, 
 
The Department has reviewed the following information prepared in support of the Certification of 
Construction Completion for the Subsequence 5B Expansion Construction at the Manatee County Lena 
Road Class I Landfill: 
 

• Certification of Construction Completion Report Subsequence 5B Expansion dated and received 
January 30, 2023.  Prepared by SCS Engineers. 

 
Based on the Department’s review of the construction certification report referenced above the 
Subsequence 5B Expansion was constructed substantially in accordance with the approved design and 
construction requirements of Permit Number 339884-021-S0-01. The Department therefore has no 
objection to the certification of construction completion of the Subsequence 5B Expansion Construction 
at the Manatee County Lena Road Class I Landfill.  
 
Please contact me by email at Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov, or by phone at 850-245-8742 if you 
have any questions regarding this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Philip J. Ciaravella 
Solid Waste Section 
 
cc:   
Shane Fischer, P.E., SCS Engineers, Inc., sfischer@scsengineers.com 
Melissa Madden, FDEP Southwest District, Melissa.Madden@FloridaDEP.gov   
Elizabeth Kromhout, P.G., FDEP Tallahassee, Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov 
Joe Dertien, P.E., FDEP Tallahassee, Joe.Dertien@FloridaDEP.gov 
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